Art in Public Places Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Brevard Cultural Alliance Office, 513 N. Harbor City Blvd. Melbourne, Florida 32935

Thursday, April 13, 2023

Present: Lynn Herndon, Darleen Hunt, Peggy Nolan, Kaye Richey, and Josiah Snodgrass-Neal

Others Present: Lynne Brezina APPAC Manager

The meeting was called to order at 9:03 a.m. by Herndon.

Herndon welcomed all members present. Introduction

The draft of the March 9, 2023, meeting minutes was presented for approval. A motion was made by Richey to approve the March 9, 2023, minutes as presented. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Brezina reported on recently installed and future exhibits.

Artwork Review

Richard Gillmor's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Island Path* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Fred May's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Walkway to the Clouds* and *Smathers Beach* for exhibit. Seconded by Hunt. Motion carried.

Elizabeth Redfearn's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Best Red Friends, Destination,* and *Old Ford Truck* for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Diane Larson's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Walking* on *Sunshine, Knee Deep*, and *Hard Starboard* for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Iris Peters' artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Hunt to approve *Abstract Flower*, *Pier & Sunset*, and *Playful Sandpipers* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Sandy Sawin's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Of Ancient Origins, Apple of My Eye, Mommy and Me,* and *In the Mood* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Ardis Karr-Robak's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Cozy Cat*, and *Dapper Dachshund*, for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Morgan Richie's photography was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Nolan to approve *Merritt Island Morning* for exhibit. Seconded by Herndon. Motion carried.

Wayne Finger's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Gentle Reflections, Golden Afternoon, River Twilight,* and *Tangerine Sky* for exhibit. Seconded by Snodgrass-Neal. Motion carried.

Elena Tchistiakova's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion as made by Herndon to approve *Kalamaki Beach, After Nicole, Meditation, Caribbeans',* and *Morning Sunbeam* for exhibit. Seconded by Nolan. Motion carried.

Pam Webb's artwork was reviewed for exhibit approval. A motion was made by Herndon to approve *Morning Light, Teen Angel Fish, Angel Trumpet Flowers,* and *Pink Mandeville Flower* for exhibit. Seconded by Hunt. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Nolan to approve all the artwork for exhibit that have the necessary number of votes for approval. Seconded by Hunt. Motion carried.

Brezina reviewed the February/March 2023 APPAC Report.

The next meeting is scheduled for May 11, 2023, in the BCA Office, at 513 N. Harbor City Blvd., Suite C, Melbourne, Florida. The meeting adjourned at 9:45am.